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CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All right. It is alittle after 6:45
and we are here for a public hearing for the proposed
accessory use and zoning text anmendnents today, February 2,
2011.

On January 4, 2011 the Concord Townshi p Zoni ng Conm ssi on
upon consi deration of zoning text anendnments recomrended the
approval with sone avocations of proposed anmendnents 1 through
9 and we are set today for a public hearing on those
anmendnents as those anendnents were approved by the Zoning
Commi ssion and it is up to the Concord Townshi p Trustees
Ofice to review those things and then to vote oursel ves.

Do you want to go through the anmendnents?

M5. LUHTA: | have a -- if they approved them on
January 4th, we just have to have our public hearing in 30

days? W don't have to make a decision in 30 days?

MR LUCAS: No, there is a decision within a tine
limt.

M5. LUHTA: Check that, please.

MR, LUCAS: Yep.

MR GALLOWAY: Do we need to read all the anmendnents

or open up the public coments?

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: 1 can go over them generally or we
can just open it up to public coment.

MR, GALLOWAY: I would just open for public coment.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. We will open the public
comment then. Anybody who wi shes to state their opinion, you
are going to have to cone up to the podium state your nane
and your address and please feel free to make a proper
cooment. We'll go to this row first.

VMR. DAVI ES: My nane is JimDavies. | live at
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7553 Al |l egheny Drive. One of the reasons I'mhere is | have
concern after going on the internet and | ooking at all the
di fferent things that you have down as far as variances and
what you can and can't do. It makes ne begin to wonder if
we're not going to be nore as a city than a township.

I noved here 27 years ago froma city for the reason of
not having to have so nany restrictions and |aws as far as
what | can and can't do on ny property. Sone of the things
|'"ve noticed, | nmean, you have to have your firewood, | think,
three feet froma line. | nean, sonetines | think rather than
have sonething like that, you talk to your neighbor, say,

"Hey, would you mi nd doing sonething and noving it?" You
know, there are so many rules and regul ations that | see that
are being incorporated into our township.

And we had an advocate, Ms. VanLoon nany years ago that
| ooki ng back at sone of the things that she was worri ed about
are sonmewhat coming true. And I'mjust here to say -- | nean,
one of the other things | noticed, | think, and correct ne if
| interpreted this incorrectly, but if you grow vegetabl es or
items on your property that, you know, it's got to be used for
the famly and so forth. | mght be wong on that, but that's
how | interpreted it. And what -- you know, when you have a
| ot of zucchini, what's wong if the youth or whonever wants
to sell alittle bit on a roadside stand and things |ike that?
And those are sonme of ny concerns.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Basi c general phil osophy of

over zoni ng?

VR. DAVI ES: The way zoning is going, yes.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. We appreci ate those.
M5. LUHTA: Thank you.




0o N o o b~ w N P

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

MR. KI NG Good evening. |'m Sherman King, 7080

Morl ey Road. Been a resident here 32 years. | noved here out
of Painesville Cty. 1| liked it as a conmunity and it had a
community atnosphere. | did not knowin regards to all the
changes that were being proposed. | talked to Jim we were

schedul ed to have Bi ble study tonight, but it was cancel ed and

| said, "I"mconmng."
MS. LUHTA: Good.
MR. Kl NG And one of the concerns that | had

was things that he said that he found that he was | ooking up

on the internet. | do not have internet. People assune that
everyone today has internet. | never signed up for the mark
of the beast. | have a conputer, but I do not have internet.

My concern is overregulating situations in regards to
what a property owner can do or cannot do. Jimnentioned in
regards to selling possible fruit, vegetables naybe during the
sumer. We have now al ong Morl ey Road individuals selling
firewood. You drive by, you want firewood, you stop, put the
noney in a can and then you' re taken care of. Were do we
draw the Iine? How far can the regul ati ons go?

You guys are a sharp group, but we need to examne in
regards to conmon sense as to an overenphasis in regards to
structures of trying to control these things. The thing with
the firewood, what do you have, firewood police that cone
around and nmeasure the property lines to see if you're within
athree foot limt? |1 think -- I think we have to use sone

di scretion in regards to the rules that exist.

What ever ot her changes there are, | don't know. | watch
the screen on TV and it doesn't list. It didn't list, that I
saw, all of the changes and variances. If | mssed it, it was
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at a date that | apparently didn't watch and | don't have
internet, so what do you do? So how are you finding out what

the needs of the conmunity really are? That's my concern.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you.

M5. LUHTA: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Anybody in Row 2, 3, way in the back?
Sue?

M5. KAREL: No.

CHAlI RVAN MALCHESKY: How about over here?

MR. RI CHARDS: Qurs aren't relevant to zoni ng.

M5. LUHTA: Oh, okay.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Al'l right.

MR. LUCAS: Wth this pause here, let ne just say

that in answer to Trustee Luhta's question, you have 20 days
fromthe date the public hearing is closed in which to vote.

M5. LUHTA: Thank you.

MR LUCAS: You are wel cone.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Connie, will our next neeting be
sufficient for you?

M5. LUHTA: Yes.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Any ot her comrents with regards to
t he public neeting?

MR, GALLOWAY: Just let nme just address this one
thing here. Wth regard to what's in here, there is nothing
in here that says you can't have a garden and sell your extra
zucchinis to your neighbors and whatnot. Wat this is
addressing is the building of an actual |ike stand, like a
per manent structure to sell vegetables and things; for

exanpl e, you know, in a subdivision and things of that nature.
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You know, this doesn't address anything in ternms of gardening,
you know, if you've got extra peppers and tomatoes and you
want to sell themto the church group, give them away,
whatever. It doesn't address any of that. Sane thing with
firewood, if sonebody puts five bucks for ten pounds of
firewood at the end of their driveway, as far as everything
that 1've read, Mchael, you can correct ne if you like, but
there is no restrictions on anything |ike that.

MR LUCAS: No, there isn't.

MR, GALLOWAY: What the Zoni ng Commi ssion, | think,
was trying to do was address sonme of the concerns that arise
when a community grows from being nore rural to being
basically a community of 20,000 people. | nean, when this
next census cones out, we wll probably be bigger than
Pai nesville. Cbviously gromh nean density. There are right
now -- is it, guys -- there is about -- Bruce would know,
there is about 600 buildable lots already platted in this
townshi p that have not even been -- you know, this nonth al one

in January we had what, six permts to build new houses in the

dead of winter in a nothing housing -- you know, |ast year we
did 46 new?

MR, NETTI S 49.

MR, GALLOWAY: 49 new houses. The City of Chardon
did three. The people are still comng to Concord. So what
we have is this -- and what we always have to try to bal ance

is this where we were and what we're becoming and to try to
create a balance. [1'Il use your firewod as an exanple. |
agree with you. W always try to encourage, and Bruce has
these conversations all the tine with neighbors over conflicts

of, "Hey, your car's parked here" or "You ve got" -- a |lot of
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times we just -- talk to your neighbors. Don't assune this is
a battle, but, you know, conmunication goes a |ong way and
usual |y that works.

You know, but we have -- and | can tell you, we've got
emails, | can show you between nei ghbors that, "Hey, he's got
firewood six inches off the property line" or "He cut down a
tree that's five inches inside his property. How dare he cut
down a tree,” and back and forth and, you know, at each
other's throats. And what we try to do is | agree with you,
you have to put sonme kind of regulation in about firewood,
"You can only have it" -- what that is is | view that nore
like a safety net. It's |like when conmon sense between
nei ghbors breaks down, at |east there is sonmething we can fal
back on and say, "Listen, you re not willing to work with your
nei ghbor, there is a mninmum standard that you at |east have
to adhere to sonething.”™ | think that's what the Zoning
Commi ssion was trying to do with sonme of this stuff.

I know Conni e has some concerns on sone of the
agricultural stuff. | have sone questions on it as well. You
know, as an exanpl e, you know, sone of the reduction in the
dairy and specifically, you know, the raising of chickens in a
subdivision that's at |east 35 percent filled, elimnating
that ability.

kay. Townships historically have been agricultural and

| don't want to restrict soneone's ability to have a couple

chickens. | like chickens. But at the sane tine if you' ve
got a devel opnent |ike Sunmerwood, you know, it's -- you know,
that's where you have -- that's where we end up with the --

with the people that are in the nei ghborhood and "My nei ghbor

has twel ve chickens and I'"'min this nice nei ghborhood and I
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cane here and | don't understand what this is all about."” So
we have this clash of difference and really what we try to do
is balance it.

And ny concern, and M chael can probably talk to this,
and one of the things I want to raise is the division, okay,
we can tal k about that and then we have in here, M ke, under
6.13 it's laid out where it says, you know, under Section
711.131 of ORC, tal king about lots that are contiguous to one
anot her, some of which are contiguous to one another and
adj acent to one side of a dedicated public road, so now we're
getting out of regulating, say, chickens in a subdivision, now

we' re tal king about regul ati ng, you know, whether soneone can

have them | guess, if they live on Hoose Road and they're not
in a subdivision or they live on -- am| reading that right, |
nmean?

MR LUCAS: Yeah. And the reason -- it's a little bit

nore conpl ex than the typical |anguage in the zoning
resolution itself and the reason it's a little nore conplex is
because the | anguage itself is derived froma recently enacted
state statute, which is one of the reasons we noved forward
with trying to incorporate the new state statute was
specifically designed to permt the township in alimted
sense to regulate agricultural. 1It's not -- because typically
the township has no authority to regulate any agricul tural use
what soever. And what the General Assenbly did in enacting
this recent statute was to permt a very limted set of

ci rcunstances in which the townshi p now does have the ability
inalimted sense to regulate agricultural use and that's why
you have those restrictions that Trustee Gall oway j ust

i ndi cated included the contiguous to the right-of-way and
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other factors within that, which is again, very frankly,
overly -- alittle bit nore overly conplicated than our
typical zoning resolution. But, again, it's a product of

really the state statute fromthe Chio General Assenbly.

That's how that acutally -- that was the influence behind that
nodi fication. It wasn't necessarily done for purposes of, "W
want to overregulate.” It just nade sense froma zoning

standpoi nt that we want to have our zoning resol ution
consi stent with zoning statutes under the Ohio Revi sed Code

and that's what triggered it, so..

MR, GALLOWAY: Correct nme if I wong, this is really
-- it's a may situation, not a shall

M5. LUHTA: Ri ght.

MR GALLOWAY: So this is our call

MR. LUCAS: Ri ght.

MR, GALLOWAY: And that's the purpose of the public
heari ng.

MR LUCAS: That's correct.

MR, GALLOWAY: The state gave us that ability to
regulate if we choose or to put sone additional regulation in
t here.

VMR. DAVI ES: | have anot her questi on.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Go ahead.

VMR. DAVI ES: On the new devel opnents and so forth,
i f they canme out where you have a honeowner's associ ation for
each devel opnent where they would put their own restrictions
on and so forth, rather than try and bl anket the whole
township with restrictions, is that being done or can that be
done rat her than say -- because | understand there is growh

and | understand if I"'mnoving into a 250 or $500, 000
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devel opnent that | don't just want sonmebody to put chickens
besi de ne or whatever. So by building these new devel opnents,
can they not have a honmeowner's associ ation and they regul ate

that rather than putting that on the township and on the

trustees?
MR, GALLOWAY: They --
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: It -- go ahead.
MR, GALLOWAY: | was just going to say, they would

have to do that on the front end or could the owner --

MR LUCAS: Yeah, the honmeowner -- first of all
as a general proposition in a subdivision, the county has
pretty nmuch extensive regulatory power in ternms of residentia
subdivisions. In a towship, they have zoning regul ati ons of
side yard variances or side yard setbacks, rear yard, front
yard, but everything else is pretty much derived fromthe
county regul ati ons and the Lake County Pl anni ng Comm ssi on.

To answer your question, though, yes, they can do that
and they have done that, but what they generally do then is
make it nore restrictive than typically the county subdivision
regul ations. But certainly they have the right to do that and
a lot of instances have done that over the residentia
properties, |like Concord Hills Honeowners Associ ati on,

Brent wod Lake Honeowners Associ ati on.

Just as an editorial aside, one of the problens we have
is the association itself is only as good as its board nenbers
in ternms of how they want to enforce the regulations and a | ot
of tinmes what is an ideal honmeowners association through
attrition ends up with, you know, basically a figurehead board
that doesn't really want to do any enforcenent because al

their neighbors are saying, "W don't want you to do any

10
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enf orcenent . " So you end up with a nice product in terns of
t he honeowners association rules and regul ati ons, but they
ultimately don't becone enforced.

MR GALLOWAY: One of the other issues, of course,
i f you have soneone that's doing sonething that, say, the
homeowners associ ation forbids and even the nenbers of the
board don't agree with, you know, they may be forced into
| egal action --

MR. LUCAS: Ri ght.

MR GALLOWAY: -- which then becones a burden on
i ndi vi dual nenbers of the honeowners association to fund that
and then that's when soneone says, "Wll, we have to go get
attorneys to fight our neighbor on Subject X " and then that's
when a | ot of people go, "Well, | don't want to have to throw
$1500 in a legal kitty to fight my neighbor over his, you

know, his extra vehicle in his driveway," or sonething and

that's --

MR. LUCAS: Ri ght, because |'ve heard | egal fees
are expensive.

MR, GALLOWAY: -- when things break down.

M5, LUHTA: Uh- huh.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: And with regards to these, | guess

fruit farms or, you know, having zucchini in the backyard and

wanting to sell it, those are still permtted uses.

MS. LUHTA: Yeah.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: What -- | think what the regul ation
is trying to avoid is turning a residential property into --

MR GALLOWAY: Commerci al .

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: -- a conmercial piece of property.
So incidental uses are still permtted, although as you read

11
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that, you still may object to that, but | at |east want to
ki nd of point that out to you.

M5, LUHTA: Uh- huh.

MR, GALLOWAY: Yeah, Bruce Bullard is not going to

beconme the zucchini police.

VR. DAVI ES: | just --

MR, GALLOWAY: No, I know, it's a good exanple.

VMR. DAVI ES: That's how | interpreted it.

MR, GALLOWAY: Vell, let nme just raise sone of the

ot her things that | have.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Yeah, go ahead.

MR. GALLOWAY: And we can have a di scussion. Since
we're here, we'll discuss them
M5. LUHTA: Vel |, okay. | have sone input from

two other residents. One called ne tonight and was not able
to come because of the weather, but he objected to the
agricultural section conpletely. And then |I have another --
you got the email too fromEvelyn Siu --

MR GALLOMY: Yep.

M5. LUHTA: -- and she objects to the
agricultural restrictions because of the 4H projects. She
says not being able to raise a couple of chickens on one's own
property nakes it inpossible for these children to participate
in the 4H program Poultry husbandry is a val uabl e | earning
experience for our youth and can be easily managed on a
property of |less than one acre. | believe |lunping poultry
husbandry with all other types of aninmal husbandry reflects a
poor understandi ng of residential agriculture.

Then | al so had a remark about rabbits. | nean, children

have pet rabbits and that woul d not be permtted under what we

12




0o N o o b~ w N P

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

have here, | believe. Is that not correct?

MR LUCAS: Connie, | don't have the text here.
M5. LUHTA: kay. | do right here.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: M ke, you didn't nenorize it?

MR, LUCAS: No. |[It's a page turner.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: It's only about a half inch thick.

MR. LUCAS: In the evening hours | fell asleep a
coupl e tines.

M5. LUHTA: It's pretty thick, which is why I
want to have tine to change what | don't |like and I don't Iike
alot of it.

Thanks. You didn't mark yours up like I did mne.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: That's an extra copy.

M5. LUHTA: Oh, okay, thanks. 1'Il give it to
M ke then.

MR LUCAS: Yeah, that's true, Connie.

M5. LUHTA: It's true. kay. Thank you. It's

true you can't have rabbits and I do object to that because
children get them for Easter and, you know, they get all sorts
of little things.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Conni e, do you want to go through
this alittle bit then?

M5. LUHTA: If you'd like, we can, or --

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Things to think about over the next
-- before we close the hearing.

M5. LUHTA: Al'l right.

MR, GALLOWAY: Well, | have a question, and Bruce
can probably answer this, under the parking and comerci a
vehi cl es, gross vehicle weight of a commercial vehicle shal

not exceed 10,000 pounds. How big is that? | nean, what kind

13
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of vehicle is that?
VR, BULLARD:
VR, GALLOMAY:
CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
MR, GALLOMAY:
CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
MR, GALLOMAY:
under Anmendnent 5.
M5, LUHTA:

in the Rural Residentia

list permtted uses including a garden or

but under accessory uses they don't

an oni ssi on?

driving ranges and tennis courts,

gr eenhouses and - -
MR GALLOWAY:
MS. LUHTA:

21.2 goes on with the buildings and so forth,

They list all

One-ton dunp truck
One-ton dunp truck basically?

What pag?
That's on page -- there is no nunber.
That's all right. Forget it.

It's under Amendnent 5, |ast page

It's

They

| have a question on Page 21.1.
and Recreational District R 8.

bot ani cal center,

i st greenhouses. |s that

sorts of different buildings and
but they didn't |ist
This is under R-8?
It's under R-8, Page 21.1, and then

but they don't

-- they didn't put in greenhouses.

MR, GALLOMAY:
gr eenhouse?

VR, BRUCE
scope.

M5, LUHTA:

MR, GALLOMAY:

Wul dn't a botanical center be a

Yeah. It would cone under that
Ckay.

We coul d add the word, "greenhouse"

if you want just to clarify.

M5. LUHTA:

ni ce.

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

M5. LUHTA:

Yeah, | would think that woul d be
Under 21. 04B.
Yeah.

14
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CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:
MR, GALLOWAY:

M5. LUHTA:

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:
M5. LUHTA:

No. 8 woul d be greenhouse.

In 21.03 you have to add it.
21.03 has --

Those are the permtted uses.

-- the permtted uses and the

accessory to the principal uses --

MR, GALLOMAY:
M5, LUHTA:
gr eenhouses.
VR, GALLOMAY:
hot tub regul ati ons.
M5, LUHTA:
VR, GALLOMAY:
CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
MR, GALLOMAY:
CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
restricted?
VR, GALLOMAY:
gi ve ne deat h.

M5. LUHTA:

Got it.

-- is where | wanted to put

| al so have sonme concerns under the
Me too.

| don't own a hot tub.

You aspire to own one sone day --
Some day.

-- and you don't want to be

That's right. Gve nme hot tub or

Actual ly, the County Pl anni ng

Commi ssi on recomended renoving that.

MR, GALLOWAY:

| ocked cover or fence around a hot tub, hot tubs when they are

not in use, correct ne if

LUHTA:
GALLOWMAY:
LUHTA:
GALLOWMAY:
LUHTA:

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

52 5 DD

Yeah, ny whole thing about it's a

l'"mwong --
They have covers.
-- they're drained.

Is it drained or they're covered?
You don't |leave the water init.
You do.

That's a jacuzzi.

15
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MR, GALLOWAY:

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

out si de.

VR, GALLOMAY:
all the time?

M5, LUHTA:
keep the heat in.

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

f oam

M5. LUHTA:

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

usual ly --
MR GALLOWAY:
MR LUCAS:

What's the difference?
Jacuzzi's in the house, a hot tub is

Qut si de hot tubs keep the water in

Yes, and they have a cover on themto

Usually it's an insul ated cover or
Yeah. | don't have one, but --
They are not very -- | nean,

|*"'mnot hot tub literate.

Usually, so |'ve been told, the water

is retained in the hot tub.

M5. LUHTA:
MR, GALLOWAY:

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

tubs are about the size of pools now.

concern,

ability to kind of swmlaps stationary,
are actually swinmng in the water

about three feet deep and ten feet

MR, GALLOWAY:

of ny mind, this still

hits me in the spot where | go,

Ri ght.
| see.
| think the concern is that sone hot

And | think the

you know, you start to have these hot tubs, the

you know, where you
novi ng and they get to be
| ong.

That said -- that said, in the back

there

is a point where governnent just becones --

MS. LUHTA:
MR GALLOWAY:
a koi pond?

VR. DAVI ES:

Yes, obtrusive.

You know, what's next, a fence around

Where do you draw the line? Do you

16
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draw the |ine?

M5. LUHTA: Exactly.
MR, GALLOWAY: You know, | agree with you.
M5. LUHTA: Let ne read to you, it says here,

"The Pl anni ng Conmi ssion reconmends not accepting Section
31.04, Hot Tubs. They felt this would be too difficult to
enforce.”

MR, GALLOWAY: Wl |, the enforcenent thing aside,
yeah, although Bruce can try to test themall out.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: It's going to be generally a nei ghbor
that's conpl ai ni ng because they think their child may get into
that hot tub and that's howit's going to occur. |It's not
going to be Bruce wal ki ng around i n soneone's backyard.

MR, GALLOWAY: Yeah, okay, obviously that comes back
to a parenting thing.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: 1t's true.

M5. LUHTA: Ri ght.

MR, GALLOWAY: Way is your child wondering around
t he nei ghbor hood opening up hot tubs and diving in, | nmean?
nmean, | conme back to that, you'll say, "Qur children are

playing in the street.”

"Well, why are they playing in the street?"

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: |I'mjust raising it that that --

MR GALLOWAY: | under st and.

CHAl RVAN MALCHESKY: -- is sone of the discussion that's
going on with the topic. As long as we talk about the topic,
then appropriate vote, | just want to make sure we're all out
t here.

MR GALLOWAY: No, no, | understand. |It's a |ot

i ke the pool thing has conme about because of the liability
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over fences because sonebody wanders in and drowns in sonebody
el se's pool. There is that whole safety thing. | don't

necessarily agree with that, but --

M5. LUHTA: | think there will be enough to do.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: That's the whol e hot tub.

MR, GALLOWAY: That's the whole hot tub thing.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: We have hot tubs and bunnies and --

MS. LUHTA: Yep

MR GALLOWAY: Bunni es in hot tub.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: -- zucchini .

MS. LUHTA: Zucchini s.

MR GALLOWAY: You know, the first four anmendnents I
went through a couple tines, | didn't have any real issues

with. Did you have any with the first four?

M5, LUHTA: Uh- huh.

MR, GALLOWAY: kay. Let's hear it.

M5. LUHTA: It's the parking -- well, the parking
of stuff on -- it has to be on a paved surface or gravel
surface and sonetinmes that is a hardship, | think, to people
who have -- who have to put sonething beside their house and
it happens to be grass. | don't see a problemw th that.

MR, GALLOWAY: Wiy is it a hardship?

M5. LUHTA: Because if it's grass and they want

to park sonething there, then they have to go to the expense

of putting gravel or paving it.

MR, GALLOWAY: What are they parking there?

MS. LUHTA: Atrailer or RV

MR, GALLOWAY: So you can afford an RV but not sone
gravel ?

M5, LUHTA: Uh- huh.
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MR, GALLOWAY: Oh, okay.

M5. LUHTA: Maybe.

MR, GALLOWAY: I|"mjust getting to the idea of
har dshi p.

MR. LUCAS: That's a hot topic for enforcenent
pur poses.

M5. LUHTA: Yes.

MR, GALLOWAY: It is. W get alot of calls and
emails with many vehicles stacked all over their yards.

M5. LUHTA: Vell, I'"'mtal king about one. | see
many. | can understand nmany is a problem But it's again, if

you can't do it in a township, where can you do it? This is
the | east restrictive formof governnment in the State of Chio

and | would like to keep it that way.

MR, GALLOWAY: Well, | agree with you.

MR DAVI ES: | agree. Yes, we are not a city.

M5. LUHTA: Exactly, yeah. If | thought | could
get away with it, | would recomend throwi ng out the entire

agricultural section, but I don't think I can get away with

it.

MR, GALLOWAY: Throw out all zoning, you
l'i bertarian.
MS. LUHTA: Yeah.
MR, GALLOWAY: I nsi de j oke.
MS. LUHTA: Yep
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All right. So besides the parking?
M5. LUHTA: And | haven't consulted with ny

agricultural expert yet about this, but |I really would like to
go through it and regards to the changi ng of the wording of

these things, | would like to have tine until next neeting --
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MR GALLOWAY: That's fine with ne.

M5. LUHTA: -- to make sure that it's okay with
our | egal counsel and you guys can --

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. Anything el se based upon our

di scussi on? Anybody el se? Any other comments?

MR, GALLOWAY: |"msorry your Bible study was
cancel ed, but I'mglad you guys made it out.

M5. LUHTA: | amtoo. I|I'mvery glad you cane

MR KI NG I would have |liked to see this on the

comuni ty channel
MR, GALLOWAY: Wl l, they had public -- you know,
t he Zoni ng Comm ssion had nultiple public hearings on this.

CHAlI RVAN MALCHESKY: Yeah.

MR, GALLOWAY: They worked on it for a while.

M5. LUHTA: They worked on it for many, many
nmeetings and that is also televised. The neetings are
t el evi sed.

MR. KI NG The neetings are

M5. LUHTA: Yes, the neetings are televised.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: And they're rerun, reran.

MS. LUHTA: Yeah.

MR, GALLOWAY: The other thing I would say is even

wi thout the internet, if you ever want a copy of anything

that's going on, you can come right up here --

M5. LUHTA: And get a copy.

MR, GALLOWAY: -- and get copies of this.

M5. LUHTA: Thi s whol e t hing.

MR, GALLOWAY: And it's all publicly avail able.

MR. KI NG Al right. 1'll take you up on that.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Wth that it's my intent to close the
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public neeting.

MR. BULLARD: Do you really want to close the
hearing? |If you' re going to nmake changes, you want to table
it and close the public hearing at the next neeting?

MR GALLOWAY: No. | know what he's --

MS. LUHTA: He said that we had to have the
public hearing within 30 days of the time the zoning, but we
have 20 days after we close it to approve it and our next
neeting is 14 days away.

MR. BULLARD: Just want to make sure if you are
going to have any kind of additional information, if you want
a public neeting, that's all

M5. LUHTA: You don't want the public who
couldn't get here because of bad whether to have a chance to

come and speak to you?

MR, GALLOWAY: It's not a matter of taking away
their --

MR. LUCAS: Yeah, what are you trying to pul
there, Chris?

MR, GALLOWAY: | just wanted to -- you know, this is

a process that the Zoni ng Commi ssion had many public hearings

and neetings on.

M5. LUHTA: Yes, right.

MR, GALLOWAY: It's come to us, we had a public
heari ng.

M5. LUHTA: But nost people weren't aware of it

until Sue Karel put that article in the paper.
MR, GALLOWAY: So this is all Sue's fault.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: | have no probl emrecessing, but we

have to have a consensus before we do that.
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M5. LUHTA: Yeah, right.

VR, GALLOMAY: What ?

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: | have no problemrecessing it.

MR, GALLOWAY: You' re the chairman, do whatever you
feel.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Connie, would you like to recess it?

MS. LUHTA: | woul d.

MR GALLOWAY: I"'mfine with either.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All right. | will recess the public
hearing, so we will continue that at a | ater date.

M5. LUHTA: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: You're wel come. W have six nore

m nutes then we'll be back here.

(Recess hel d.)

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. | will now call the Concord

Townshi p Board of Trustees February 2, 2011 neeting to order.

Pl ease stand for the pledge of allegiance.

(Pl edge of all egiance.)

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Rol | cal |

V5. DAWSON: M. Mal chesky.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Present.

V5. DAWSON: M. Galloway.
MR, GALLOWAY: Her e.

MS. DAWSON: And Ms. Luhta.
M5. LUHTA: Her e.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Wth regards to the approval of
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m nut es, Christopher, any changes?

MR, GALLOWAY: M. Chairman, | have one change on
t he Decenber 1st minutes. There was a typo under Resol ution
2010-25 call ed the Lake County Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard
Mtigation Plan. One, two, three, four, five, six paragraphs,
third line, probably first sentence, only sentence, third
word, mninmumof every five years. OF, it's mssing an O

M5. LUHTA: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All right. That aside, approve
Decenber 1st, Decenber 8th, Decenber 15th and Decenber 30th

m nutes and we'll table January 5th and January 19t h; okay?
MR GALLOWAY: Those work with ne.
MS. LUHTA: Those are fine.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Wth regards to correspondence, Any?
MS. DAWSON: | have the Iist on file at Town Hall
CHAl RVAN MALCHESKY: Chri s?
MR, GALLOWAY: Just sone emails on, you know, the
public hearing we just had. That really was -- that really

was it of consequence.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: | had those sane emails. Connie?

M5. LUHTA: | had the same emails, plus phone
cal | s.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. GCkay. Wth regards to
departnent reports, Any Dawson, Treasurer's report?

V5. DAWSON: Thank you, M. Ml chesky. The total
revenue that we have budgeted for 2011 is approxi nately $10
mllion. O that total approximtely sixty percent or $6
mllion will be generated by your real estate taxes, including
| evy proceeds. Another three percent or 200,000 will cone

fromstate and | ocal governnment funds and anot her 200, 000 from
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vehicle |icense and gas taxes account. The remaining 3.5
mllion or 35 percent is generated frominterest incone,
zoning permt fees, community center rentals and cl asses, EMS
bui l di ng, grants, JED revenue, cable franchise fees, |ighting
assessnent, cenetary fees, hotel excise tax and sal es of

equi pnent and gifts. Residents pay their real estate taxes in
February and July and the Township receives our portion of
those settlenments fromthe Lake County Auditor in March and
August. Concord Township receives only around el even percent
of the real estate taxes that you pay. The other eighty-nine
percent goes to Lake County, the park district, Lakel and
Community Col | ege, Special Services of Lake County, the
library district and your school district. To date we have
incurred no extraordinary itens of revenue or expenditures and
| am happy to say we are currently on budget in all accounts.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to cal
me, 354-7510, Extension 128. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. Wth regards to reports,

Adm ni stration Departnment, Jack Nettis?

MR. NETTI S: | just have one and it's a recurring
either call or enmil conplaint that we receive and, Frank,
this really has to do with your area, but if you don't m nd,
"1l address it, because | answered the |ast one, which was
this nmorning. Residents often are calling conplaining at this
time of the year wondering about their neighbor's plow service
pl owi ng snow onto their [aws and do we have a | aw, an
ordi nance, in our case it would be a resolution that woul d
prohibit it. And that may be so in sone cities, as we were
di scussing, but there are no ordinances or in our case

resolutions that would forbid you from pushing that snow
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across the street. However, it is certainly an understandabl e
courtesy that if neighbors talk to each other and coordi nate
that, it may be easier for your plow driver to take your snow
and push it to the other side of the street, but you would
expect sone reciprocation fromthe other side if that's, in
fact, going to occur. Oherw se neighbors should keep their
snow on their property unless they work things out together
and that's basically the way we ask that we answer it.

Now, if you are pushing snow across the street and there
i s enough snow that it would cause a hazard left in the
street, | nean, a hazard, maybe big chunks of ice |ike we were
seei ng today, that could be sonething that we may have to | ook
into further even with law enforcenent. But generally we are
not going to call |aw enforcenent to deal with |ight snow
that's left in the street. |1'msure you' re happy to hear
that, Lieutenant. So just some common courtesies and the
service departnent did put up the notice a couple weeks ago
about winter courtesies. That's all

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you, Jack.

Fire departnent, Chief Wrner.

CH EF WARNER: Good eveni ng.
M5. LUHTA: Good eveni ng.
CH EF WARNER: 153 calls for the nonth of January

and we had 17 notor vehicle crashes, 62 paranedic calls, 16
basic rescue calls and five structure fires to run on.

The first thing is | wuld Iike to have approval to hire
part-tinme firefighter/ EMI basic Adam Fri edel|l subject to
passi ng background, physical and conpletion of new hire
payrol | docunentati on.

MR. GALLOWAY: So noved.
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M5. LUHTA: Second.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All in favor say, "Aye."

MS. LUHTA: Aye.
MR GALLOMY: Aye.
CHAl RVAN MALCHESKY: Aye.
CH EF WARNER: Thank you.

Alittle bit on the new radio system W' ve been worKking
with tel ecomruni cati ons people, Paul Stefanko, and his group,
along with the county are getting ready to put our new radio
systemthat should go into effect next year. And what it's
going to cost each community at least for the initial backbone
cost. We went froma $10 mllion new systemw th Pau
Stefanko. |'msure sonme of this stuff has already been in the
paper, but just to let them know, the county, the sheriff,
along with other county officials and fire officials, along
wi th Paul Stefanko who put all this together to get grants and
to bring together a systemthat will have interoperability
between three or four counties and eventually statew de from
10 mllion down to 1.3 and it will be divided up anongst the
communities in Lake County. And Concord's contribution wll
be around $12, 700, which is pretty good. And that's average
for our size community.

And we'll be purchasing radios. W've been putting noney
away for the last ten years since the |ast radi o upgrade to be
abl e to upgrade our new radios. W won't have to purchase
quite as many right off the bat, because of big group
pur chasi ng, thanks to your approval, along with Geauga County
to buy sonme newer radios so we won't have to buy quite as many
upfront. W' re progressing. | think it's going to be a good

system | think it's what we really wanted the last tine,
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just didn't have the ability to do and now, after many

di sasters that have happened, not only with Fairport, but
Concord with the house explosion, the floods, the train
derail ment, a countyw de radio systemis the best thing to
happen for our county and our residents. So |I'mvery pl eased
in part to be part of this.

The next thing is equi pnent update. Recently we took our
pi ckup truck over, which was a '98 Chevy pickup that we
purchased fromthe road departnent that had quite a few mles
on it, but was nmechanically sound, and we took it to Auburn
Career Center and they're going to work on it, do the body
work, paint it. W pay for the parts.

MS. LUHTA: Ni ce.

CH EF WARNER: That's a good thing. 1It's good
cooperation with the students, gives them sonmething to do and

it saves us a little bit of dollars and no need to go buy a

new pi ckup when this one will ook |ike a new one.

M5. LUHTA: That's great.

MR, GALLOWAY: Very good.

CH EF WARNER: ECP drill, we did an energency
operation plan drill training session with the road service --

service departnent, recreation, admnistration and the fire
departnment to test our skills to see if we're ready for nmjor
di sasters. W averted one this week, because of the
snowstorm |If we would have |listened to all the newscasters,
we woul d have thought we really woul d have been in a | ot of
trouble. It mssed us and I'Il tell you that ice and rain and
havi ng those guys out, the service guys out, saved us a |ot of
calls and | appreciate that. Frank, your guys did a great job

of getting the slush off the road and the ice, along with the
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county. The county did a pretty good job as well.

So just a couple of things on the EOP. It takes
cooperation anongst the township and we've |earned that from
our own incidents that we've had, that cooperation between al
t he departnents makes everything work a whole | ot better.

Qur safety tip. Concord Fire Departnent has pronoted
over the | ast several years, Get Ready with Freddie and I'm
really glad Captain Sparkman is not here tonight, because he
woul d be making fun of nmy Get Ready Wth Freddie infornmation
here. This program hel ps to deal for each individual in
preparing for emergencies, whether it be a fire, weather or
man- made energency. Many of us just watched our neighbors in
Fai rport |eave their homes early in the norning wthout any
personal bel ongings. By planning for emergencies you'll be
better able to cope with those hectic first nonents to have a
bag ready with certain things. And | have forns here and |'|
| eave them at Town Hall so people can | ook at what kind of
things do you want to have and it's a checklist to have at
your honme to nmake sure you're ready. Have a plan with nedica
needs to assist with first responders when we are trying to
get you out of the house. You may have nedicines that you
need to take with you. Having a plan can be the first step in
putting pieces of your life back together. The Concord Fire
Departnent will be there during and after your energency. W
can help you with your plan.

That's our report.

M5. LUHTA: Thank you
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you.
MR, GALLOWAY: Thank you, Chief.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Chief, one nore question. Wth

28




0o N o o b~ w N P

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

regards to the last couple of days, how were your calls?

CH EF WARNER: Actual ly, they were down.

CHAl RVAN MALCHESKY: Good.

CH EF WARNER: We usual ly get nore accidents and
stuff with alittle bit of snow and as icy as it was, | think

keepi ng people alerted with how bad it was going to be and the
service departnent doing their job out on the highway reduced
our calls for accidents, so we didn't have any calls for wres
down or any serious fires during the evening, so we were very,
very pleased. W had a few people slip on the ice that we got
called for rescues. That was not intended for anybody t hat
m ght have slipped on the ice, but we did have a few calls for
sone el derly people that slipped on the ice.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Gkay. | was behind ny buil ding.

CH EF WARNER: You were fine. You were out of
sight, out of m nd.

But | can't stay enough about the service departnent out
there with the salt and getting that slush cleared off the

road for the norning traffic. So that was a good thing, so

t hank you.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you.
M5. LUHTA: Thank you.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. Service departnent.
MR GALLOWAY: Man of the our.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Frank Kraska.
MR. KRASKA: | don't know what to say. The

conplinments are not for me, but for our department who really
have gi ven a dedi cated approach throughout the wi nter.
Needl ess to say, I'mnot letting the cat out of the bag

by saying the |last 48 hours were not interesting. W've had
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crews out on a pretty much regular basis to deal with the
sleet, snow. Started out as snow, sleet, freezing rain |ast
ni ght and we did have sone icing conditions this norning.
Fortunately it wasn't the type of icing conditions a little
further south of here or the snow conditions that were a
little west of here. Wth that said, I do want to thank Chief
Warner for the training exercise that we took on Friday which
certainly could benefit us down the road in the event that we
have a blizzard nuch |ike they had west of us and we shoul d
probably be giving thanks to Chicago for taking that one for
us.

So needless to say, the winter -- the crews have pretty
much been dealing with all the winter-related activities since
Novenber and to put that in nunbers, we dispatched crews on 55
occasions this winter and each of these events have called for
anywhere fromfive to el even crew nenbers to be out in
vehicles at any given tine. So right up until just before
this nmeeting we had guys out this evening even.

During those 55 dispatches we've used a little bit over
2,000 tons of salt. This represents about 40 percent of our
normal wi nter usage to this point and I would like to think
that we're at | east hal fway hone as far as w nter goes.

So the other thing | wanted to nention is -- | think
that's about it. | covered everything | had to say about
that, but I do want to again show appreciation to the
residents for having patience with us during these operations
and giving us the chance to get the roads opened up and keep
them safe so they can travel around the community. And,
agai n, thanks goes out to the guys. They really put out the

extra effort.
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That concl udes ny report.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you, Frank.

Bui | di ng Departnent, Bruce Bull ard.

MR. BULLARD: Good evening. Last nonth we issued
nine permts, six of which were for new dwelling units. It
shoul d be noted that the YMCA house again is going to be in
Concord Townshi p over at Nature Preserve South. W're going
to coordinate with the sheriff's departnent as far as parKking
and the fire departnent as far as any kind of safety issues
and make sure there are no real traffic problemover there.

The other thing I would like to nention is when we do
zoni ng changes, it goes through Zoni ng Comm ssion for their
consul tation, research based on the information staff has
given them There are hearings at the Zoning Comm ssion | evel
and then fromthere the Zoni ng Conm ssi on recommendati ons are
passed onto the Trustees for their public hearing seguence.

At any tinme if anybody has any questions as to whether we have
a certain part of the text or sone kind of change in the

wor ks, please don't hesitate to contact the Zoning Ofice at
any tinme and if you are not conputer savvy, we are nore than
happy to have you cone down or if you want to pay postage or
copy price for hardcopies to go out, we're nore than happy to
do that so that you can stay abreast of what information is
out there. |[|If you have any concerns, do not hesitate to
either wite, email or give us a call and we will forward the
i nformati on to whatever session is review ng those issues.

So that's ny report for the evening.

M5. LUHTA: Thank you.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you, Bruce.
MR, GALLOWAY: Thank you, Bruce.
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CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: The Recreation Departnent is hard at
wor k, so no report from Linda Legg today.

That | eaves us with Concord Law Enforcenent Report and
Capt ai n Sparkman has put a reserve in, Carl Dondorfer, Lake
County Sheriff's Ofice.

LI EUTENANT DONDORFER: Good evening. For the nonth of
January the Sheriff's O fice handled 902 calls for service.

O those we issued 37 citations. There were 59 traffic
war ni ngs issued, ten -- or, correction, seven DU arrests, two
arrests for driving under suspension. There were 21 property
damage notor vehicle accidents, six injury accidents, 90

busi ness checks, 45 conmunity policing cards initiated and 55
alarms. There were five arrests during the nonth of January.
There was a donestic violence arrest on Mrl ey Road, donestic
vi ol ence arrest on Colleen Drive, possession of narijuana
arrest on Johnnycake, receiving stolen property arrest on 44
and 84, and a donestic violence arrest on Ridgeview Trail.

There were several investigations initiated in the nonth
of January. There was a theft investigation on Wnding Trai
Pl ace, an assault conpl aint on Auburn Road, another theft
conplaint to Stone Hall ow, a vandalism on Deer Haven, a theft
i nvestigation on South Forest Drive, a drugs investigation on
Cobbl estone and A d Johnnycake, a harassnent conpl ai nt on
WIllians Road, a theft conplaint on Johnnycake, another theft
on Candl estick Lane. There was a sex offense initiated on
Johnnycake Ri dge, another theft investigation on Country
Scene, and two ot her theft conplaints, one on Kell ogg Road and
one on Johnnycake Ridge. That's the report fromthe Sheriff's
Ofice for the nonth.

MR, GALLOWAY: We all had an enmil a coupl e days
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ago, resident regarding the bus stop there at Prouty and
Hanpton Bay and | guess there is a continual problemwth bus
stops there, that intersection, people turning into and out of
Hanpt on Bay where the buses stop. Behind the bus, they can
sneak behind and drive in. The resident was asking if you
guys could nmake an effort to be over there at 3:20 to 3:40
time frane maybe a little bit here and there.

LI EUTENANT DONDORFER: That's just in the afternoon?

MR. GALLAGHER: Yeah, | imagine nornings fly as
well, typically people are |l eaving. There was just a safety
concern with respect to that bus stop | ocation.

LI EUTENANT DONDORFER: 1'1l nake sure | type up a patro
request and nmake sure sonebody is there in the afternoon, make
sure sonebody sits there and it's safe.

MR GALLOWAY: Excel | ent.

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY: Thank you.

That brings us to the audi ence portion. Anybody fromthe
audi ence that wants to cone up here and nake a conment ?

Sir, go ahead.

MR. RI CHARDS: My nane is Jack Richards. |I'ma
resi dent of Concord Township, proudly so for the |ast al nost
year. | really love Concord Township. | think it has a | ot
to offer. W live in a new developnent. |'mrepresenting
seven ot her people who could not make it here tonight.

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY: What devel opnent is that?

MR RI CHARDS: Prescott MII|s Condom niuns,
Country Scene Lane off of 84 near St. Gabriel's Church. W
have sone ongoi ng i ssues there that kind of concern ne in
light of the fact that you have al ready given approval for

devel opnent of other properties by the sanme devel oper/ buil der.
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" m kind of concerned what's going to happen in our area with
regard to the drai nage issue. W have significant drainage

i ssues in our area and nost noticeably probably the |ast eight
to ten honmes on the block. It grades fromthe front toward
the back on a downward path and we have many residents who
have conpl ai ned about water in their basenment, sunp punps not
st oppi ng, operating not on a continuing basis but nore than a
frequent basis.

| have nyself a pile of dirt on the vacant | ot nearly as
tall as ny house. |It's been there from-- we were told it
woul d be gone by Menorial Day |ast year, so many holi days have
come and gone. They all fall on enpty prom ses. |'mKkind of
getting frustrated what to do.

Secondly, we live on a -- there is a unit -- the
devel opnent of that particul ar devel opnent has twenty-one
hones total. Currently, I'"mgoing to guess, there are naybe
five or six lots enpty with the prospect of selling and
devel opi ng new ones there. W have no overfl ow parking, which
we were promsed. W live on a street where there are
hydrants on both sides. |I'ma retired firefighter. You can't
park on the street where there are hydrants, in the proximty
of a hydrant. There was supposed to be parking for guests.

W' ve been told to park at the Country Scene Condomi ni uns
behind us or in the parking | ot of the nursing hone. That's
not suitable.

What el se? Yeah, what kind of direction -- | nean, can
you help us with -- we try to follow up with this devel oper
Ryan Somrers, and we don't get any response fromthis guy
what soever, none. He sends his superintendent out, which is a

great guy, Mke is his nane, Mke Warner, he's a great man,
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but his hands are tied. He can't do anything w thout Ryan's
say-so. This guy is kind of like running wild, it seens to
nme. He's not being held accountabl e by anybody.

| tried to contact the Lake County Engi neer already with
regard to the sewer runoff, the drain runoff, and he tells ne
he's basically hand tied, he can't do anything. That's where
there was supposed to have been a bioswale installed at the
rear of the property starting at Johnnycake Ri dge through our
devel opnent by the begi nning -- Novenber 1st they had to begin
that. That hasn't happened. And ny hone and the nei ghbors to
the left of me are getting conprom sed by that pile of dirt.
| have floor issues in nmy hone and a |ot is depended on the
water. We have downspouts that are connected to the storm
drain that goes underneath our beds in the front which are not
even connected, so the gutters are just basically |eaching out
all over the sidewalk. 1've had a couple people fall at our
house already. And it's just very frustrating. W can't get
anyt hi ng done there.

CHAl RVAN MALCHESKY: First of all, I want to kind of make
one comment. Wth regards to our approval on himtaking over

where Aria's Wy --

MR. Rl CHARDS: Yes.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: -- from ny perspective, we had a
devel oper that went bankrupt --

MR. Rl CHARDS: Ri ght.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: -- and the only reason why |

approved himtaking over that project is because before he
does anything, he has to fix the drainage in there. Before
one house gets built, he has to fix the drainage in there.

M5. LUHTA: Ri ght.
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CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Now, whether or not he builds a house
is up to whether he fixes the drainage. But that was ny
concern, which is the sane concern we had over there.

MR. Rl CHARDS: Yes.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: So we were not -- we are not trying
to give hima benefit for saying a job well done sonewhere
el se, we were just hoping that anybody who is going to go over
there and build a house over in Aria' s Way woul d be required
to fix all the drainage over there.

That bei ng said, what does M ke or Ryan say regarding
t hat drai nage?

MR. RI CHARDS: They're working on it. In fact, the
dirt pile that's next to ny house and has been since | noved
in, like | said before, it's been getting noved since | noved
in. Now, the other |ots have been cleared. That dirt's been
haul ed away to wherever, | don't know, and theoretically that
dirt pile of mne was supposed to have been noved in Novenber
and it hasn't happened.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: So it's your dirt pile and how nany

others dirt piles?

MR. RI CHARDS: There's only one, this one here.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Just yours?

MR. RI CHARDS: It inpedes the flow It's not ny
dirt pile. It's onthe lot next to mne, but it inpedes the

water flow so nuch so that we have ice as wide as this area
where I"'mon right nowin front of those |ast several hones,
because the water is being diverted out into the street. But
even nore so than that, | think it's the connection of the
downspouts and drains that have already been install ed.

think I got off track here. |'m nervous.
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M5. LUHTA: That' s okay.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: What's goi ng on over there, Bruce?
What's the position of the county engineer's office?

MR. BULLARD: I'd have to, you know, give Laszlo a
call and find out what Laszlo has to say about that.

MR. RI CHARDS: | had George out there fromthe
county engi neer's departnent.

MR LUHTA: And Laszlo's been there too, so what
do they say?

MR BULLARD: | have not talked to them

M5. LUHTA: Ckay.

MR. RI CHARDS: The last time | spoke with them they
said they are really basically hand tied because they can't do
anything until -- because it's on private property.

M5. LUHTA: Ckay.

MR BULLARD: Il will call themtonorrow and talk to

the engineer's office and find out what they have to say.

M5. LUHTA: Ri ght. Yeah, the plans have to be
fol | oned.
MR. RI CHARDS: But the pile of dirt that's next to

m ne, get back on point to what you said before, sir, is that
pile of dirt was supposed to have been used in Aria's way to
resol ve sone of the drainage issues that they have over there,
but it's still there.

CHAlI RVAN MALCHESKY: Well, how about this, and
M. Galloway just suggested this, Bruce, if we could with
regards to M. Sommers or M. Somers' corporations or his
projects, if we could produce fromour zoning office a punch
list of itens, conplaints or issues, however you would prefer

to |l abel that, and if we could, once that is conplete, forward
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that to both, | guess, the Trustees' Ofice and the Zoning
Commi ssion and to the BZA and to M. Lucas and to the Lake
County Engineer's Ofice and the County Pl anni ng Conm ssi oner
and then each, | guess, body could see if there is any

appropriate action that needs to be taken by them

i ndi vi dual |y.

MS. LUHTA: And Soil and Water too.

MR LUCAS: And the Prosecutor's Ofice.

MS. LUHTA: And the Prosecutor's Ofice.

MR. RI CHARDS: There is a laundry list of things
that haven't been done which should be done or aren't getting
done. I'mnot going to nitpick you with those specifics.

MS. LUHTA: W need that.

MR, GALLOWAY: I would I'ike you to have that
conversation with Bruce --

MS. LUHTA: Yeah.

MR, GALLOWAY: -- either on the phone tonorrow or

whatever. Gve himall the nitpicks because we want to know.
MR. RI CHARDS: W got -- a week or so ago we al
determined it was probably in our best interest to cone here
and air our feelings to you as a group, because you represent
this community. And as beautiful as this community is, we
want to continue along the sane pathways. W want it to be a
good place to live. | nean, | can't wait to sit out in ny
backyard and sit on the patio and not have gutter water
runni ng down ny driveway or on ny sidewalk or in ny patio or
in nmy home. So there is a lot of issues regarding the
noi sture that are related to the drainage problens there. |
have $12,000 worth of floors in ny house that are destroyed,

but I can't get themfixed until the drai nage problem gets
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fixed and I'mrunning out of tinme and warranty on ny house.
What | echo here tonight is echoing fromjust about
everybody in there. Not everybody has the sane issues with
drai nage. Those on the higher end of the devel opnent don't
have any issues right now, nounds of dirt inpeding the water,

nor do they have a bioswal e which would quickly irradicate

sonme of those problens, I"mcertain of it, but that's not
happeni ng.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: We will -- there is no doubt in ny
mnd we'll produce that list pretty quickly and we're going to

ask for your input, so feel free to | eave voi cenmail nessages,
i f sonething else cones to your mnd, |eave a voi cenai
nessage to us or shoot us enails.

MS. LUHTA: Yeah.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: And if you process those enmuils,
we'll put those issues down in witing and let's get to the
appropriate bodi es and see what we can do.

MR. RI CHARDS: Appreciate it. Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Anyt hing el se?

M5. COFFI N: I want to say sonething. |'ve been
there the longest. |'mbeen there a year in Septenber.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: 1'm goi ng ask you to give us your

nane.
M5. COFFI N: Shirley Coffin and | |ive at 9851
Country Scene Lane. | noved from Bri ghtwood, which is right
across the way. | thought things would be easier and they
have not. | have a letter here and pictures. M main, min

conplaint is the sunp punp that | have, because |I have a
basenment unfortunately, and it has a pipe that goes out the

side towards Jack's house and it continuously in the spring,
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sumer goes. It is even going in the wintertine. There is
al wvays a puddl e, always water all around.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: From your sunp punp di schargi ng?

MS. COFFI N Yes, yes.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Wi ch is about -- it goes out about
three feet fromyour honme?

M5. COFFI N: It doesn't go out three feet. At
first they put it so that it ran down the siding and wecked
the siding. It stained it. And then they put a little bit of
another pipe toit and it just flows like a faucet and so that
Is just unacceptable. 1've tried. |1've worked with M ke.
|'ve even had to get an attorney initially because when they
first built the gal next to ne and ny house, whoever the
proj ect manager was at that time put the electric line too
close to the house; therefore, CEl would not approve it so
they had -- so that's how | got a full basenent of water,
which led to nold going up the sides of the, you know, walls
and things like that. And they wanted to clean it up with
Chl orox, which they tried a little bit, but my son who works
for Travelers in the diaster claimarea as a nanager said,
"Mom vyou've got to have a renedi ati on conpany cone out, shut
it down and clean it right.” It took two tries before they
finally gave in and it took ne hiring an attorney in order to
make thi s happen, at ny own expense obviously. So now |I'm out
of warranty and | still have this major problem | have a few
m nor ones. That's okay, | can deal with it, but this one is
just sonething I can't deal with. So |I have sone pictures
here and a letter and I will just leave this with you, Connie,
and you will pass it around and thank you for your tine.

M5. LUHTA: kay. Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you.

MR, GALLOWAY: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: 1'm just going to rem nd you, though,
despite your warranty, you have a -- you have a contract to
get a good home and you certainly can't accept an unacceptabl e

pi ece of property, as well as you can't accept negligence and

SO --
MS. COFFI N And we never even got an occupancy
permt.
MR. RI CHARDS: That's anot her thing too. Just to

reiterate back on that point is that there are many residents
currently living in there who do not have occupancy pernits.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Sir?

MR, RAI MONDG My nane is Al Rainondo. | live on
Country Scene.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Come on up here so we can get you on

t ape.

MR.  RAI MONDG |"ve been living in ny house for six
nmonths. The inside is still not finished, the outside is not
finished and |'ve got no occupancy permt yet. | think we are
all in the same boat on that street.

MR, GALLOWAY: Make sure before you | eave you give
all your information to M. Bullard.

VR, RAI MONDO What ?

MR, GALLOWAY: Make sure M. Bullard has all your

i nformati on, everything that's gone on.

CHAlI RVAN MALCHESKY: Sone contact information woul d be
hel pful .

M5. LUHTA: G ve themyour card, Bruce. Gve

them all your card.
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MR, RAI MONDG Al so, they put a lien on nmy property,

because they sent a Tub Doctor out to fix ny tubs and they

haven't been paid, so they put a lien on nmy property.

their

attor

MR GALLOWAY: A nmechanic's lien?

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: The Tub Doctor did?

VR, RAI MONDO Huh?

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: The Tub Doctor did?

MR RAI MONDO The Tub Doct or.

M5. COFFI N: There are ot her people have |liens on
property.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Has the group decided to get an
ney together?

MR. RI CHARDS: Yes, we're going to try -- nyself and

anot her gentl eman are neeti ng next Wednesday with an attorney

j ust

by.

to kind of air what |egal grounds do we have to respond

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: | truly suggest you guys do retain

soneone, make sure they contact the Township sone way and

Bruce is our contact person, so we have that infornmation.

MR Rl CHARDS: Ckay.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All right. Anyone else? Any other

coment s?

G ve

Al'l right. How about these students over here?

MR GALLOWAY: Cone on down. We have tradition.
us your nanme and what brings you here.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Nanme and your school .

MR, SANDACZ: My nanme is John Sandacz and | go to

Notre Danme Cathedral Latin and | know you're going to ask

about

col l eges, so I'mthinking about Case Western.

M5. LUHTA: Very good.
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CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: You are the first Case Western guy

we' ve had.

MR, GALLOWAY: We had a | ot of Dayton.

VR. SANDACZ: Dayton is al so another option for ne,
but | just think Case gives a better software engi neering.

M5. LUHTA: Oh, engi neering.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Congr at ul ati ons.

MR, GALLOWAY: That's great.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All right. Thank you.

Cone on up

M5. MARTI S: My nane is Sydney Martis and | go to
Notre Dane Cathedral Latin and | think I mght go to

Uni versity of Akron.

M5. LUHTA: Very good.

M5. MARTI S: Yep.

M5. LUHTA: What will your major be?

MS. MARTI S: Economics and I'min the honors

col | ege there.
MS. LUHTA: Super.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you very much for being here.
Anyone el se?
kay. Wth that I will close the audi ence portion and
we'll nove to our new busi ness, approving the January

financi al reports.

MR GALLOWAY: So noved.

MS. LUHTA: Second.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All in favor say, "Aye."
MR GALLOMY: Aye.

MS. LUHTA: Aye.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Aye.
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Tabl e that.

And we've already had C and so we'll nobve to Zoning
Depart nent Board of Zoni ng Appeal s resignation of Richard
Smth effective 1/24/11.

M5. LUHTA: | nove that we accept with regret the
resignation of Richard Smth fromthe Board of Zoni ng Appeal s

ef fective January 24th.

MR GALLOWAY: | second and vote, "Yes."
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: All in favor say, "Aye."
MS. LUHTA: Aye.
MR GALLOMY: Aye.
VR, MALCHESKY: Aye.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Richard was an excel |l ent nmenber of
t he Board of Zoni ng Appeal s.

MR, GALLOWAY: He will be m ssed. Qur appointee has
big shoes to fill.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Yes, he does. And that's what we
have next is Zoning Departnent appointnent of -- the Board of
Zoni ng Appeal s of Gerard Reis.

MR, GALLOWAY: I nake a notion to appoint Cerard
Reis to the unexpired termof Richard Smth to the Board of

Zoni ng Appeal s.

MS. LUHTA: "1l second that.

MR RI CHARDS: Can | interupt you? |'msorry.

M5. LUHTA: Sur e.

MR. RI CHARDS: We have to leave. |1Is that a probl en?
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: No, No. CGo ahead.

MR. RI CHARDS: ["msorry to interrupt, but we have

to get these peopl e hone.

M5. LUHTA: I"m glad you cane.
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CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:
M5. LUHTA:

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:
M5. LUHTA:

MR, GALLOWAY:

MR.  MALCHESKY:

Wth regards to recycling change order,

MR NETTI S:
Trust ees, |

order for the recycling,

to go over that and perhaps by next neeting we wl|

CHAI RVAN MAL CHESKY:

Conni e, seconded that.
Yeah, | seconded that.
Al in favor say, "Aye."
Aye.
Aye.
Aye.

Jack?

kay. |I'msorry, the change order

woul d ask that you consider tabling that change

because | would like to ask M. Lucas

be set.

We'll table that.

Wth regards to permssion for OR Colin/WIlbur Smth

Associ ates to perform property appraisals,

Chri st opher?
MR GALLOWAY:

do | have a noti on,

| make a notion to allow Wl bur OR

Col i n/subcontractor for the Wlubr Smth Associates to perform

the property appraisal for

M5, LUHTA:

CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
VR, GALLOMAY:

M5, LUHTA:

CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
Wth regards to --
V5. DAWBON:

CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:

Appeal s opening effective Apri

amount not to exceed $6500.
Second.

Al in favor say, "Aye."
Aye.

Aye.

Aye.

It's an announcenent.
Announcenent ,

1, 2011 through -- through a

Board of Zoni ng

termof March 31st of 2016.

M5. LUHTA:
MR, GALLOWAY:

Yeah, it's a five-year term

I would also |ike to point out that
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technically even though --

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: 2016 sounds like a long tine.

MR, GALLOWAY: What |'m asking for is anyone that's
interested in the public and wanting to serve in that capacity
to send us a letter of interest.

M5. LUHTA: Ri ght, and resune.

MR GALLOWAY: And resune. But | would also like to
poi nt out that there is a vacancy on the Zoning Commi ssion as
well. Now, the current nenber has given us a letter enai
asking to be reappointed, but we have historically, this Board
has opened that up as well for anybody that would want to be
considered. So technically there is going to be a new term on
bot h the BZA and the Zoni ng Comm ssi on.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: And recently we had introduced a new
concept of having alternates and those alternates have served
us very well and --

MR, GALLOWAY: They' ve been noving up pretty fast.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Moving up pretty fast, so it's always
good to have resunes in so we have a nice pool to pick from

M5. LUHTA: Ri ght.

MR, GALLOWAY: So if you want to spend your Tuesday
or Wednesday evenings tal king about side yard setbacks, sheds,
square footage, hot tub fences, agricultural uses, send us

your letter.

M5. LUHTA: This is once a nonth normal ly.
MR, GALLOWAY: Once a nonth and send us letter of
interest and a resune so that we can -- so that way we know

who' s i nt erest ed.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Anything else? Anything for the good

of the order?
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MR, GALLOWAY: M. Chairman, | want to point out
next week Fiscal Oficer Army Dawson and nyself will be going
to Col unbus for the Chio Townshi p Associ ati on annua
conference. As part of that we have the CLOUT, |I'mon the
executive board, |large township group, we have a |egislative
breakfast that Wednesday norning and then there is a nunber of
nmeeti ngs goi ng on throughout the week. And Any has a fisca
of ficer things to do.

MS. DAWSON: | have six classes of certification
that | have to take annually and | will take care of that next
week down in Col unbus.

MR, GALLOWAY: So just wanted to nention that.

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Thank you for representing us and |
think every time that we go to the conference, sonmething is
taken back to the township that we general ly need.

MR, GALLOWAY: Yeah, there is a |l ot of good
i nformati on. They put on good seminars and it gives you an
opportunity to network with others, especially the |arger
townships like we are, with folks fromdifferent parts of the
state and bounce things off them "How do you handle this,"
and it can be a very good exchange of ideas. And regarding
CLQUT and our legislative nmeeting with nmenbers of the
| egi sl ature, obviously there is a lot going on right now with
respect to that and that's going to be a very inportant
neeting. | think there are probably over thirty |egislators
t hat supposedly are already signed up for that breakfast to
nmeet with us and di scuss issues, so hopefully we will have a
productive three or four days and I'Il be able to report on
that at our next neeting.

MS. LUHTA: Excel | ent.
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CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Great. Wth regards to that, our
future neetings and announcenents, on February 8th at 6:30
P.M we will have the O ficers' Meeting at Fire Station No. 1;
on Wednesday, February 9th at 7:00 Board of Zoni ng Appeal s at
Town Hall; on Monday, February 14th at 10 A M we wll have
bi d openi ngs on JEDD proposal in the conference roony on
Wednesday, February 16th at 6:30 P.M we will have the
Trustees' office hours again here at Town Hall and we wil |
have the Trustees' neeting at 7:30 at Town Hall.

M5. LUHTA: And public hearing at 7:00 that
ni ght; shall we?

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Sur e.

MR GALLOMY: Sur e.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: So we'll insert the --
MR, GALLOWAY: Way don't we back up Trustees' hours

then to 6: 00 because we won't have a staff neeting before
t hat .

CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: Okay. We'll start off with Trustees
office hours at 6 P.M on February 16th. W wll have the
conti nuati on of our public hearing --

M5, LUHTA: At 7:00.

CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:

- at 7:00 and we'l| start the
Trustees' neeting --
M5, LUHTA: At 7:30.
CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:
M5. LUHTA: 7: 30, yeah.
CHAI RVAN MALCHESKY: -- the public hearing.

- either at 7:30 or right after --

MR, GALLOWAY: And al so we have our appropriations
neeting at 5:00 on that day.
M5. LUHTA: Oh, yes.
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M5. GALLOMWAY
V5. DAWBON
VR, GALLOMAY:
6: 00 --
M5, LUHTA:
MR, GALLOMAY:
so forth.
M5, LUHTA:
CHAl RVAN MAL CHESKY:

neet i ng.

So it's actually 5:00.
It's not on there. M apol ogies.

So appropriations at 5:00, hours at

Bi g night.

-- public hearing at 7:00, so on and
That will be fine.

kay. Wth that we'll close the
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CERTI FI CATE

I, Susan Goodell, hereby certify that the
foregoi ng pages constitute a true and conplete transcript of
the testinony requested to be transcribed frommny Stenograph
notes, taken at the tine and pl ace desi gnated herein.

W TNESS MY SI GNATURE THI S 9t h day of February,
A.D. 2011.

SUSAN GOCDELL
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